
Liz Leacy 

From: Liz Leacy 
Sent: 09 July 2015 1355 
To: 'peter sweetman' 
Subject: 

\* 

RE: FW: PO956-01 Mr John McCabe 

Dear Mr Sweetman 

Practical information is made available to the public on access to administrative and judicial 
review procedures on the Agency's website i.e. www.epa.ie 

I 
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! Kind regards 

' Liz Leacy 

From: peter sweetman [mailto:sweetman~lannin~@~mail.com] 
Sent: 08 July 2015 15:13 
To: Liz Leacy 
Subject: Re: FW: PO956-01 Mr John McCabe 

The EIA Directive states 

In order to further the effectiveness of the provisions of this article, Member States shall 
ensure that practical information is made available to the public on access to administrative 
and judicial review procedures."; 

, Please advise. 

0 

On 8 July 201 5 at 10:28, Liz Leacy <L.Leacv@epa.ie> wrc.3: 

Dear Mr  Sweetman 

In response to your query, as the above application is currently in assessment stage you may make a submission if 
you wish. In relation to how to take a judicial review on the AA screening Determination I advise that you seek legal 
advice. 

Kind regards 

Liz Leacy 
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From: peter sweetman [mailto:sweetman~lanning@~mail.com] 
Sent: 07 July 2015 17:lO 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: PO956-01 Mr John McCabe 

Peter Sweetman 
14 Postnet 
1 13 Lower Rathmines Road 
Dublin 6 
sweetmanplannina@,m ail. com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

tt+tt+ttttt**t*****t**...*~+*,***~~***~*****~**~***+~******~*"***~*~+* 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@eea.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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-- 
Peter Sweetman. 
14 Postnel 
1 13 Lower Rathmines Road 
Dublin 6 
sweetmanplannin@kmail.com _ -  

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit httD://www.symanteccloud.com 
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PETER SWEETMAN & ASSOCIATES 
ROSSPORT SOUTH , 

BALLINA 
COUNTY MAYO 

sweetmanplanning@gmail.com 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Johnstown Castle 
Wexford 

I 

2014-07-31 

I PO956-01 I Mr John McCabe I Brandrum, Monaghan; County Monaghan. I 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please provide details as to  how I may either object to the attached determination 
of take JR of it . 

Yours faithfully 

Peter Sweetman 

I (  

Please respond by email to'sweetmanplanning@gmail.com 
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Appendix 1 

Appropriate Assessment Screening Determination 

I n  accordance with Regulation 42(1) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural 
Habitats) Regulations, 2011, S.I. No. ' 477 of 2011, the Agency has undertaken 
Appropriate Assessment screening to assess, in view of best scientific knowledge and the 
conservation objectives of the site, if the activity, individually or in combination with 
other plans or  projects is likely to have a significant effect on a European Site. I n  this 
context, particular attention was paid to the European Site listed below. 

icence/Permit Application Details: 
Reg. No. PO956-01 

Applicant Name: Mr. John McCabe 

Brandrum, Monaghan, County Monaghan, 
Location of Installation 

0 Slieve Beagh SPA (Site code 004167) 

European Site(s) assessed Kilroosky Lough Cluster SAC (Site code 

Date of AA Screening 

Determination: 

AA Screening Determination: 

That the activity is not directly connected with or necessary to the management of those 
sites as European Sites and that it can be excluded on the basis of objective scientific 
information, following screening under this Regulation, that the activity, individually or in 
combination with other plans or projects, will have a significant effect on a European 
site, and accordingly the Agency determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the 
activity is not required. 

This determination is based on the nature and scale of the activity, the distance between 
the installation and the European Sites and the lack of direct pathways connecting the 
European sites to the installation. 

"";IL r+C,L\&.l  CL 

Michael McDonagh 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 

Date: 26 lune 2015 
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